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Kari Burnstad

From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:12 PM
To: Elections
Subject: New Response Completed for Notice of Intent to Run

Hello, 
 
Please note the following response to Notice of Intent to Run has been submitted at 
Wednesday June 18th 2025 2:10 PM with reference number 2025-06-18-003. 

 I am intending to run for  
Council  

 Full Name  
Wayne Throndson  

 Full Address  
  

 City  
Camrose  

 Province  
AB  

 Postal Code  
  

 Phone Number (Campaign Office)  
7806785350  

 Phone Number (other)  

 Email Address  

 Address of place(s) where candidate records are maintained (records 
must be kept for a period of three years following election day)  

  

 Address of place(s) where communications may be sent  
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 Name of the financial institution where campaign contributions will be 
deposited  
Royal Bank of Canada  

 Address of the financial institution where campaign contributions will be 
deposited  
5102 - 50 Avenue, Camrose, Alberta, T4V 0S7  

 Name(s) of signing authorities for the above depository  
Wayne Throndson  

 Date  
6/18/2025  
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